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M G ma il Bruce Evans <bevans.fincom@natickma.org>

Fwd: FinCom meeting - PFAS

Linda Wollschlager <lwollschlager.fincom@natickma.org> Tue, Apr 20, 2021 at 6:54 PM
To: Bruce Evans <bevans.fincom@natickma.org>, Cathy Coughlin <ccoughlin.fincom@natickma.org>, Christopher
Resmini <cresmini.fincom@natickma.org>, David Coffey <dcoffey.fincom@natickma.org>, Dirk Coburn
<dcoburn.fincom@natickma.org>, Jeff DeLuca <jdeluca.fincom@natickma.org>, Jerry Pierce
<jpierce.fincom@natickma.org>, Jim Scurlock <jscurlock.fincom@natickma.org>, Julien Lafleur
<jlafleur.fincom@natickma.org>, Linda Wollschlager <lwollschlager.fincom@natickma.org>, Michael Linehan
<mlinehan.fincom@natickma.org>, Philip Rooney <prooney.fincom@natickma.org>, Richard Pope
<rpope.fincom@natickma.org>, Todd Gillenwater <tgillenwater.fincom@natickma.org>, William Grome
<wgrome.fincom@natickma.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: James Errickson <jerrickson@natickma.org>

Date: Tue, Apr 20, 2021 at 6:12 PM

Subject: Re: FinCom meeting - PFAS

To: Jeremy Marsette <jmarsette@natickma.org>

Cc: Linda Wollschlager <lwollschlager.fincom@natickma.org>, Robert Rooney <rrooney@natickma.org>

Hi Linda/Jeremy,

One option we want to leave open is finding this project through the Mass Clean Water Trust, which requires full
appropriation of funds. | confirmed language with bond counsel, who recommended the following:

“suggest adding the following sentence at the end of the motion (although it is not a problem if it is not used):
“All, or any portion of this amount may be borrowed through the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the
“Trust”), and in that event, the Selectmen, and any other appropriate officials of the Town, are authorized to
execute and deliver any agreements or other documents that may be required by the Trust or the
Commonwealth’s Department of Environmental Protection.”

If it is not too much of an issue to add this to the motion for consideration tonight, that would be preferred,
though not a requirement.

Thank you,
Jamie
[Quoted text hidden]
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